UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

MAY 24 1984

Docket No.: 50-400

MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch #3
Division of Licensing

FROM: L. G. Hulman, Chief
Accident Evaluation Branch
Division of Systems Integration

SUBJECT: AEE INPUT TO SALP REPORT FOR SHEARON HARRIS-1

Enclosed is the AEB input to the Shearon Harris-1 SALP for period 2/1/83

to 4/30/84. If you have any questions regarding this input, please

Jd s 4o

L. G. Hulman, Chief
Accident Evaluation Branch
Division of Systems Integration

contact Ken Dempsey (X28941).

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: R. Mattson
D. Muller




SALP INPUT FROM THE ACCIDENT EVALUATION BRANCH FOR SHEARON HARRIS-1

A. Licensing Activities
1. Management Involvement in Assuring Quality
Rating: 2
2. Approach to Resolution of Technical Issues from a Safety
Standpoint.
Rating: 2

3. Responsive to NRC Initiatives

Rating: 2

4. Staffing (including Management)

Rating: N/A

5. Reporting and Analysis of Reportable Events.
Rating: N/A

6. Training and Qualification Effectiveness.

Rating: N/A

7. Overall Rating for Licensing Activity Functional Area: 2
Average
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